STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING July 17, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1580

GOVERNOR

(505} 383-6161

Manzano 0il Corporation
P.0. Box 2107
Roswell, NM 88202-2107

RE: RAMCO State WN #2
Unit I, Sec. 35, T16S, R35E

Gentlemen:

In 1989 you began a recompletion of the above-referenced well.
The well is still in our suspense file. If the well has not been
recompleted as a producer, you should comply with our TA rule
and test the casing and get a TA permit or file an intention to
plug and abandon.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

s ~ |

Supervisor, District I

ed



